[bookmark: _Toc264012139][bookmark: _Toc387923031][bookmark: _GoBack]EXHIBIT “1” SOQ QUESTIONNAIRE 
Fencing services – SFQ #140336

Firm Name: 

Corporate Headquarters (City/State): 

Business Type: Sole Proprietorship [  ] Partnership [  ] Corporation [  ]  Joint Venture [  ]

Is the Business a Certified Small Business Enterprise? Yes [  ]   No [  ]

Mailing Address: 





Physical Address (if different from mailing address): 





Contact Person:

Phone:

Fax:

Email:




RESPONDENT SHALL SIGNIFY RECEIPT OF ADDENDA (IF ANY). Failure to Acknowledge Receipt of any Material Addendum may result in rejection of the Statement of Qualification.

	Addendum #
	By (Name)
	Date
	Addendum #
	By (Name)
	Date

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




By signing this submittal, the undersigned certifies that all information provided is current and accurate.	

Signature: 						             	 Date: 				
	     Company Officer Authorized to Obligate the Company


Printed Name: 	    Title: 		







Exhibit ‘1’ Questionnaire Continued

A. Overall Experience in Fencing Services- (35 pts. Maximum)

1. Give a brief history of your firm’s ownership, years in business, years under present ownership and capacity to perform as needed fencing contracting projects of similar size, scope and dollar value as generally described in this solicitation, which are as needed fencing projects mostly valued less than $10,000 with a maximum value of $75,000 per project. (6pts)

2. How many contracts have you held in the last three (3) years that involved multiple separate projects performed on an as needed or on call basis? For each contract include:

· Name of Owner
· Contact Name and Phone Number of Owner (Pima County reserves the right to contact)
· Contract date
· Annual Contract Value
· Approximate number of projects completed per year under that contract
      (5 pts.)

3. Fencing Services Project Descriptions (Total 24 pts.; 8 pts. per project):

Provide a brief description of three (3) relevant projects which your firm has completed in the last three years – photos may be included. None of the projects submitted under this section should be valued over $75,000.00.  For each project submit a narrative including:

a. Name of Project
b. Date of Project Completion
c. Total Cost of the Project
d. Owner’s Name and Contact Name and Phone Number (Pima County reserves the right to contact this reference- see g. below). 
e. How this project may have used your firm’s special expertise or knowledge of fencing services.
f. Any unusual or difficult circumstances related to the project and how your firm was able to overcome these obstacles. 
g. Respondents shall provide the PERFORMANCE INQUIRY on pages 12 and 13 to the Owner/General Contractor of each of these three projects. These owners/general contractors shall fax the PERFORMANCE INQUIRY directly to the Pima County Procurement Department no later than the Submittal Due Date.  

B. SAFETY RECORD (25 Pts. Maximum):

1. What are your intrastate Workers Comp Experience Modification Rates (EMRs) for the last three most recent rating years?  (5 pts) (Your Workers Comp insurer should be able to give you this information.)           

	If any of the above EMR numbers is greater than 1.0, please describe safety issues that occurred resulting in a higher than average rate and subsequent actions your company has taken to remedy this higher than average rate.

2. Summarize your company’s safety policy, written accident investigation procedure, and substance abuse policy.  (5 pts.)

3. How many serious, willful, or failure to abate OSHA violation(s) has your Company received in the last three (3) years beginning May 1, 2011 to present? Note that Pima County will review publicly available information on OSHA violations. (5 pts)

	Give a brief description of any serious, willful or failure to abate OSHA violation listed above.
Exhibit ‘1’ Questionnaire Continued

4. Please give a brief description of the qualifications of the person responsible for safety in your organization and attach resume to your submission. (5 pts) 

5. Describe the safety training your company provides for your employees, its frequency, and how you ensure all employees are appropriately trained. List required personal protective equipment (P.P.E.).  How does Company ensure employees possess P.P.E. equipment in good working condition and utilize this equipment in performance of the work (5 pts)

C. FIRM SIZE AND CAPACITY TO PERFORM WORK (15 Pts. Maximum):

1. What was the largest number of simultaneous separate projects you were required to manage at any one time?    Briefly describe the Firm’s approach to managing multiple small projects. (5 pts.)	

2. List in a table similar to that below the full-time employees, their labor classifications and years with the Firm that would be used to perform the required project work.  Identify individual special competencies that would be valuable in completing Fencing Services Projects.   (5 pts.)

	Employee    Name
	Labor Classification
	Certifications
	Discipline, Specialized Skill, Service, Trade, License #
	Years with Firm
	Years in Industry

	


	
	
	
	
	

	


	
	
	
	
	

	


	
	
	
	
	



3. Identify the designated Project Manager who will be assigned responsibility for performance of the resulting contract.  Describe their special qualifications, length of time working for the company and the length of time working in the industry. Attach a copy of this individual’s resume demonstrating his/her qualifications and experience to your submission (5 pts).

D. LICENSING (5 Pts. Maximum)

1. List the licenses held by your company issued by the Arizona Registrar of Contractors (license number and class).  If you have any closed cases showing on any of your licenses that were ‘disciplined’ or resolved/ settled/withdrawn’ or if any of your licenses are currently ‘suspended’ or ‘revoked’ please provide an explanation. Note the County reserves the right to check publicly available information through the Arizona Registrar of Contractors. 

E. BONDING CAPACITY (10 Pts. Maximum):

1. What are your Firm’s SINGLE LIMIT and AGGREGATE LIMIT bonding capacity? (5 pts.)	
      Attach a letter of bondability from your Surety supporting these limits. 
	Note that the SINGLE LIMIT capacity is expected to be at least equal to $75,000. 

2. Describe your firm’s ability to provide the required payment and performance bonds in a timely manner. Include time required to deliver bonding to COUNTY once a proposal is accepted and prior to the issuance of a Delivery Order and Notice to Proceed. (5 pts.)


Exhibit ‘1’ Questionnaire Continued

F. QUALITY ASSURANCE AND QUALITY CONTROL PLAN (5 Pts. Maximum):

1. If a quality/defect issue is suspected or found in your work, what is your approach and what steps do you take to address the root causes? (5 pts.)

G. REQUIRED SUBCONTRACTOR SELECTION PLAN– (5 Pts. Maximum)

Qualifications-Based Selection 

A.R.S. § 34-604 C.2.(e) i. states that subcontractor selection plans must select subcontractors based on qualifications alone or on a combination of qualifications and price and shall not select subcontractors based on price alone.
 
Describe your firm’s method of qualifications-based selection of subcontractors per A.R.S. § 34-604 as described above.  In your discussion:
· Identify and discuss the qualifications criteria or factors used the selection of subcontractors and the scoring methodology used to rate respondents. 
· Is price a factor in selection?  If yes, how much weight is given to price? 
· Include as attachments any questionnaires, forms, etc., used in your selection process. If possible, include actual forms completed by subcontractors on past projects. 

End of Exhibit “1” Questionnaire



